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Nosipho Shishaba

From:
Sent:
To;
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Day Nosipho/Phemelo,

Hope you are well.

Idea Dinga <idea.dinga@pernod-ricard.com>

10-04-2024 18:01

Phemelo Lesabe; Vikas Kumar; Michael Kaniki; MWEENE MWEEMBA

David Kyd (ext.); Dean Ammasai; Geshnie; Nosipho Shishaba; Ruan Erasmus;
Hendrika Engelbrecht; Tiaan Barnardo; mweene mweemba; nama@komcast.co.zm;
rajiv@tclogistics.co.za; senosithabang14@gmail.com; tradesclution09@gmail.com;
Ntando Ndlovu; Joelene Moodley; Charmaine Pillay; Stephan Scheepers; Kgomotse
Mokale

TIGMOQO DOT COM - DE4789-364231/DE4790 - 364232/5X1607-364233

DE4789 - PICKING.pdf; DE4789 - EXCELxlsx; DE4789 - INV364231.pdf; DE4790 -
EXCEL xlsx; DE4790 - INV364232.pdf; DE4790 - PICKING SLIP.pdf; SX1607 -
INV364233.pdf; SX1607 - PICKING SLIP.pdf; SX1607 EXCELxIsx; Change of
Ownership - Tigmo - 10.04.2024 pdf

Please find new order for Tigmoo. Kindly can you forward @rajiv@tclogistics.co.za all documentation for him to
process XE entry as the VAT & Duties will be paid at the border.

Also have a free stock order out of AGDB-SX1607 needs to load with the order

DE4789 — AGDB
DE4730 - AGAB

@phemelo@irsa.co.za/ @tivgan@lrsa.co.za Order will be loaded as soon as possible, together with SX

@komcast.generaldealers@gmail.com kindly advise on port of exit and also advise on truck details and driver

details.

Attached you Will find the following:

Invoice
Picking slip*
Excel from IDE
Signed COO

Mweene, please note pick address below

Liquor Runners Clayville

21 Purlin street, North

21 Industrial Estate, Clayville
Johannesburg

Contact name: Phemelo
Contact details: 0761102410

Liquor Runners Isando

45 Diesel Road
Isando Estate
Isando, Kempton Park
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. Agear Company. Stamy TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
UNIT 38
o s
rade Clearing BEDFORDVIEW
Logistics» -
E Reg: 2016/451115/07 Printed: 24.05.01 06:16
Tel: 0118615 1828
Fax: 086 4419 941
Email: geshnie@icloud.com
Paperless EDI Notification Decision : 1 - RELEASE
Mode Type EXPORTS Type / Purpose Code XE
File Number 364232 Case No
Serial Number 21688553JHB20240501007353
Date / Time to SARS 2024.05.01 06:135:57 Remarks / Additional Errors
Date / Time from SARS 2024.05.01 06:16:23
Customs Office JHB
Importer / Exporter Name 01245086 PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY LTD
Supplier { Consignee Name TIGMOO DOT COM LIMITED
Entry Clerk RAJIV POOLARAJ
Customs Details
Export UCR Number 4ZA01245086CINV3I642325 Registration Number
Final BOE Number 5000006 Registration Date
Final BOE Date 24,0501 Payment Code
Agent Customs Code 21688553 Printed Indicator N-HARD COPY NOT PRINTED
Bill of Entry Details
Country of Export ZA Country of Destination ZM
Depot f Terminal Code
Warehouse i JHBOS 36083 LIQUOR RUNNER CLAYVILLE
Remover 21571755 T HB TRADING & PROJECTS PTY LTD
Transport Code 3 Port of Exit GRB
Removal Transport Code 3
Transport Doc. Number 21688553TCL240501PRSA001 House Waybill Number 21688553364232
Transport Doc, Date 24.05.01 R.1.B. Number
Ship Name f Flight Number ROAD R..B. Date
Voyage Number Accepted At
Estimated Date of Arrival Shipment Date 24.05.01

Bill of Entry Totals

Gross Mass 49,890 No of Packs 4.00 Case Total CIFiC 9412.00
Total Customs Value 9412.00 Total Amount Due 0.00 Amount Payabla 0.00

EDI Message Details

Serial{LRN} Number - 21688553JHB20240501007353
Actual Arrival Date - 2024.05.01

Cusloms Office of Clearance - JHB

Cusloms Decision - RELEASE

Agent Code - 21688553

House Bill of Lading Mo, - 364232

Document Date - 2024.05.01

Transport Document No. - 21688553TCL240501PRSAOM
Document Date - 2024.04.11

Final Bill of Entry{MRN} No. - JHB202405015000006
Document Date - 2024.05.01

UCR No - 4ZA01245086CINV3E42325

EZC Reference MNo. - EZC00000000004881

Customs Value -R9412

Gross Mass - 49.89

Total No. of Packages -4




SAD -500 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FORM

0 - 1. DECLARATION A. OFFICE DESTINATION OF DEPARTURE
—1 %Eﬁ‘;?DRBER ICC(R?EJGE%BT H AFRICA PTY TIN 01245086 OFFICE CODE MANIFEST NUMBER
216BB553TCLZ40S01PRSAODT 2024.04.11
2 Y88 Floor The square - Bstc 4670144973 JHB Johannesburg
|— Cape Quarters. -
3 27 Somerset Reoad 3. FORMS M. REGISTRATION NO. ;Sg:_rSEMENT KQ.
1 De Waterkant
4 Cape Town 1 5 216B8553JHB20240501007353
s 8. [MPORTER/CONSIGNEE TN Siieme B.TOT PACK 7. DECLARANT REFERENCE RECEIPT NO. B
s TIGMOO DOT COM LIMITED ’ 3 DATE
& Plot 6392 BSIC 3 4 164232 [WEB]1 .396]
7 Dunduza Chisidza Road 9 10. 11 12. VALUE DETAILS 13. A Invice No. & Date
Long Acres
8 Lusaka 364232 24.04.10
| Zambia 9412
9 14, DECLARANT/AGENT ! TIN ] 21688553 15. COE 16.C00 17.C00 174, OWNER CODE 178. REBATE USER CODE
TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS 28
UNIT 39 M
BEOFORD GARDEN VILLAS
5 LEICESTER STREET 20. CELIVERY TERMS
BEDFORDVIEW

ROAD 2024.05.01

18, INDENTIFICATICN DATE AND NATIONALITY OF TRANSPORT AT ARAIVAL

19,
CONTAINER

22 CURRENCY AND TOTAL FOB VALUE

9412

23, RATE OF EXCHAKNGE

21, DENTIFLCATION DATE AND NATIONALITY QOF
TRANSFORT AT FRONTIER

2B. FINANCIAL DATA UCR

24 OTHER COST DETAILS

CURRENCY AMOUNT
UCR 4ZA01245026CINV1642325
25.TMF 26.TMI | DATE 27. PLACE OF DISCHARGE FREIGHT
Trans Value :
3 9412|ZAR
A Receiving Bank : INSURANCE
1058
29.00F  B0. LOCATION OF GOODS it
GRE VAT Indicator = N OTHER COST
TTEM 1O, 33.COMODITY CODE
MARKS & SLHEM-ND T
NUMBERS 1 2208,90,22(1)]
31. PACKAGES 1
AND NUMBER & 34. COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
DESCRIPTION TYPE OF FOUR Case
OF GOODS PACKAGES SE 49,89
37.CPC 3B.NETT MASS(KGS) 35.QUOTA
CONTAINER
NUMBERS 67 44 0.00
DESCRIFTION 40, SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT

Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Aleohalic Strength by Yalume of Less Than 20 Per Cent Yal.; Spirits, Ligueurs and Other
Spiriluous Beverages; Other; in Containers Holding 2 Li or Less; Other; ABSOLUT YODKA RASPEERRI 12X750ML 18%

5008812 24.04.24 3 JHB

41, SUPP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS WALUE | 43.9M
(FCY)
9.00 LI
44, LICENSE KUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE CEQUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITICNAL 0.00
INFORMATION o W AREEUAE CO0E T
JHBOS 36083
1 BHD:1398 BHR 214435210 s
FRODUCED REMOVAL IN BOND {R.I.B) & DATE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTICAL VALUE
DOCUMENTS
1837
47. TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT Mp |48, ACCQUNT CODE 49, JDENTIFICATION OF WAREHOUSE/TIME LIMIT
CALCULATION
OF DUTIES ANCH
TANES
SUMMARY OF TOTAL DUTIES AND TAXES
TOTAL DUTIES & TAXES
AMOUNT OVERPAID
AMOUNT UNDERPAID
OTHER
TOTAL PAYABLE
TOTAL GUARANTEE cope | | aMounT
DECLARATION FOR OFFICE USE
) RAJNV POOLARA.J fimundirSuoeiiol TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
being the {agent} hereby declare that the particulars herein.

True and correct and camply with the groyisians of the Custorns and excise Act.

5009235130087

24.05.M1

SIGNATURE

1.0 NUMBER

DATE

LRN
MRN

21688553JHB20240501007353
JHB2024 05015000006

Date Printed 24.05.01

System Supplicd by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel; +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9596

Time Printed 06:16




. SAD -501 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FROM{Ccntinuation Shoot) OFFICE CODE 3.FORMS REGISTRATION NO. 7. DECLARANT REF
2.IMPORTER OR EXFORTER TIN - . 21688553JHB 20240501 364232
PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY 01245086 ] = 007353 {WEB]1.3964
31. PACKAGES 32.1TEM NO. 33.COMODITY CODE
AND
MARKS & NUMBERS
DESCRIPTION 104.23.26
OF GOODS \ 2 2208,90.22{1) | |
NUMBER & 34, COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES SE
; L KETT MASS[KGS: 39.QUOTA
CONTAINER 32.0PC 38.KETT MASS[KGS) Q
NUMBERS 67 44 0.00
DESCRIPTION 40, SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume of Less Than BO Per Cent Yol.; Spirits,
Liqueurs and Other Spirituous Beverages; Other; in Containers Holding 2 Li or Less; Other; ABSOLUT SQ008650 24.04.24 1 JHB
VODKA LIME 12X750ML 40% 3
1. SUPP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALLE  [43.vM
9.00 1] (FCY}
1.60 LA
ad. LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY 1837
ADDITIONAL 0.00
INFQRMATION o
EX WAREHOUSE CQODE 45.0THER QUANTITIES
1 BND 1455 1.00 CS
47. FAODUCED
DOCUMENTS  |REMOVAL IN BOND (R.L.B) k DATE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTICAL VALUE
1837
31. PACKAGES 32.ITEM NO, 33.COMQDITY CODE
AND
MARKS & NUMBERS
DESCRIFTION 104.23.03
OF BO0DS 3 2208.30.10(0) |
NUMBER & 34, COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES IE
- 9. QUOTA
CONTAINER 37.CPC 3B.NETT MASS{KGS) 39.qu
NUMBERS 67 | a4 0.00
DESCRIPTION 4D.SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcchol ef an Alcoholic Strength by Volume of Less Than 80 Per Cent Vol.; Spirits,
Liqueurs and Other Spirituous B I ish in Contalners Holding 2 LI or Less; JAMESON 5008727 24.04.24 3 JHB
SINGLE POT STILL 6X750ML 46%
41. SUPP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE  [43.vM
9.00 Lt (FCY)
4.14 LA
44, LICENSE NUMBER DEBUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY 5 5738
ADDITIONAL 12.00 [N
INFORMATION 4]
EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45,OTHER QUANTITIES
1 BND 2269 2.00 €5
47, PRODUCED
DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL IN BOND {R.1.B) & DATE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTICAL VALUE
5738
31. PACKAGES 32.ITEM NO. 33.COMODITY CUDE
AND :
DECCRIPTION | MARKS & NUMBERS
OF GOODS
NUMBER & 34, COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES
. QUOTA
CHTRINER 37.CPC IB.NETT MASS{KES) 39.0U0
NUMEERS
DESCRIPTION A0, SUMMARY DECLARATION/FREVIOUS DOCUMENT
41, SUPP. LINITS 42. CUSTOMS VALUE  |43.vM
44, LICENSE RUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTLTY
ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION
EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45.OTHER QUANTITIES
47. PRODUCED
DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL IN BOND {R.1.B) & DATE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTICAL VALUE
TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MF TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP
CALCULATION
OF DUTIES
AND TAXES
TOTAL ON FIRST ITEM OF THIS PAGE TOTAL GN SECOND ITEM OF THIS PAGE
TYPE DUTY/TAY BASE RATE AMOUNT MP TYPE AMOUNT Mp
TOTAL ON THIRD ITEM OF THIS PAGE GRAND TOTALS
FOR ALL PACES
Date and Time Printed 24.05.01 06:16 System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 453 9496 Fax: +27 11 453 9345




SAD 502 - Customs Declaration Form (TRANSIT CONTROL)

50. Importer or Exporter I TN = 51. Office Code 53. Registration number and Date 54. Dedlarant Reference
| JHB :
I BOT COMUMIED 21688553JHB20240501007 | 364232 WEB]1.396]
52. Forms. 353
3 5
55. Country of Commencemant ZA 63. Transil Country ZA

56. Guarantor Code and Name

21443521D LIQUOR
RUNNER JOHANNESB

57. Bond Mumber
21443521D

58, Guarantee Typa
EHR

64, Guarantor Code and Nama

65, Band Number 66. Guaranieg Type

59, Remover Code and Name

21571755 T H B TRADING
& PROJECTS PTY LTD

60. Subcontracior Remover Code and Nama

67. Remover Coda and Nama

€8, Subcontractor Remover Code and Name

61, Office of commencemenl

JHB

62. Offica of exit

GRB

68, Offica of entry

70. Office of exil

I have venfied Lhe packages
specified on this declaration and
found them canform to tha
description given and that are

Means of ranspon /
packages imported
with seals intacl

undamagad
Time limit
Seals

on means of
transport
on package
intact
affixed

Signature and dale slamp

Time limit - within /
exceeded

Mational Iransil requirements satisfied

Signalure and date stamp

Means of {ransport /
packages imported
with seals intacl

Time limit

| Ducument checked

Means of transport f
packages imported
with seals intact

Time limit - within f
exceeded

National transit requiremants satisfied

NO | YES

Signatura and dale stamp

Signatura and dale slamp

71, Transil Country

79, Country of Destination

72. Guarantor Code and Name

73. Bond Number 74, Guarantee lype

80. Guarantor Code and Name

214435210 LIQUOR RUNNER J

81. Bond Number B2. Guarantee type

214435210 EHR

75, Remover Code and Name

76. Subcontractor Remover Code and Name

83, Remover Code and Name

B4. Subcantraclor Rernover Code and Nama

77. Office of entry

78. Office of exit

85. Otfica of entry

B6. Office of final destination

Means of ransport
i

packages imported
wilh seals intact

Means of ransport f
packages imporled
wilh seals inlact

Tima limit

]

Document
checked

Additignai seal
numbers

NO YES

Signaiure and dala stamp

Time limit - within
exceeded

National transit requirements salisfied

Signature and date stamp

Means of transpard
packages imported
with seals intact

Time limit

Transferred to
| office of final

Transil operation
completed

Signature and date stamp

Means of ransport /
packages imported
with seals intact

Time limit ~ within £
exceeded

Document checked

Transil operation
completed

]
]

Signature and dale stamp

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9596

Date Printed 24.05.01

Time Printed 06:16




SAD 505 - Customs Declaration Form (BOND CONTROL)

50. Importer or Exparter TIN . 51. Office Code 53. Registration number and Data 54, Declarant Reference
T JHB
IGMOO DOT COM LIMITED 21688553JHB202 364232 [WEB]1.396
52. Forms 40501007353
4 5
56, Guarantor TIN 21443521D 57. Bond NoJPP No. & 58, Remover, coda and nama &0. Subcontraclor Remover, code and name
Office Coda
LIQUOR RUNNER JOHANNESBURG THB TRADING &
15 Van Der Stel Street 214435210 PROJECTS PTY LTD
Dan Pienaar 2218 Mofotsanyane Street
Bloemfontein Qrlandoe East
9301 South-Africa
South-Africa ?i-)sua'a“‘ee
TN TIN
BHR 21571755 1

87. Declaration by Licensed Remover of goods in bond - Loading

88. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee / Master of ship / Pilat -
Delivery

Truck Horse First Trailer Second Trailer

Registration

Number(s) ROAD

Container Seal
Number(s}

Licensen of Customs and Excise Warehouss TIN

L i vt e s (print name of driver)

for above remover declare that | have received the *container/*package(s) and
found them in good outward order and condition with seal(s) on

container{s} as numbered an lhe SAD 500 form and { or road manifest intact

1 {print name of authorised person)
for above “warehouse licensee { *master of ship [ *pilot declare that | have
received the *container / *package(s) / *stores in good outward order and
condition with seal{s) on container{s) as numbered on the SAD 500 form and { or
road manifest intagt

Signature Date

Signature Date

89. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee - Loading

90. Declaration by Warehouse Licenseea / Masler of Ship / Pilot -
Delivery

Truck Horsa First Trailer Second Trailer
Registration
Mumber({s) ROAD
Contamer Seal
MNumber(s)

Licenses of Customns and Excise Warehouse TIN

e R S SR A T G e B {print name of aulhorised person)
for warehouse licensee declare that | have loaded the *container/*package(s)
and found them in good outward order and condition with seal(s) on container(s)
as numbered on lhe SAD 300 form and / or read manifest intact

{prinl name of authorised person)
for above *warehouse licensee / *master of ship { * pilat declare that | have
received the "container f *package(s) / *store{s) and found them in good oulward
arder and ¢andition wilh seal{s) on container{s} as numbered on the SAD 500
form and f or road manifest intact

Signature Date

Signatura Date

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 9596

Date Printed  24.05.01 Time Printed 06:16




SAD 507

- ADDITIONAL INFORMATION / PRODUCED DOCUMENTS

Cape Quarlers

27 Somersel Road

50. Importer or Exporter TIN 01245086

FPERNOD RICARD S0OUTH AFRICA PTY LTD

2nd Floor The Square

51. Office Code 53. Registration number and Date 54, Dedlarant Reference
JHB ,
21688553JHB202 364232 [WEB]1.396]
52. Forms 40501007353
5 |s

GENERAL SEGMENT INFORMATION

2. Exporter ! Consignor

HOUSE WAYBILL
NUMBERS

Truck/Trailer Reg. No. : ROAD Road Manifest No. : 21688553TCL240501PRSAGQ01 Road Note No. : 364232
Shipment Date : 24.05.01

19. CONTAINER (Cargo status)

DOCUMENTS PRODUCED / ATTACHED
House No : 21688553364232
Total Penal Sum = R5122

Port of Exit/Dest = GRB
Onward Mode of Transport =3

13A. INVOICE NO. & DATE

364232 24.04.10

ITEM SEGMENT INFORMATION

40. Summary Declaration { Previous Documents

Hem Number

Description / Panticulares of ducuments

Itern Mumber Description { Particulares of documents Itam Number Descnption ! Pariculares of documents

3

1. Conlainer numbers

44, Additional Informalion

Itern Number Code Number / Amount Item Mumbar Code Number f Amount

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel; +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 452 9596 Date Printed 24.05.01 Time Printed  06:16
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